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From: Grinc Jan <GrincJ@senat.cz>

Sent: ' 10 March 2017 16:09

To: ' " National Parliaments

Cc: Martinec Petr; PISAROVA Terezie (CZ-Senate); Krbec Jifi

Subject: FW: CZECH SENATE RESOLUTION (contribution within the political dialogue; no
reasoned opinion) ’

Attachments: , CZ Senate Resolution on COM(2016)731 NQQ4_11 ETIAS.pdf; CZ Senat usneseni

COM(2016)731 NO04_11 ETIAS.pdf

Dear President Tajani,

Please find enclosed a Resolution of the Senate of the Parliament of the Czech Republic passed
during its latest session (March 8-9, 2017) in Czech and in our English translation. It was decided that
it be communicated to the European Commission and we are also forwarding it to the Buropean
Parliament. The resolution deals with the following document:

o COM(2016) 731: Proposal for a Regulation of the European Parliament and the Council
establishing a European Travel Information and Authorisation System (ETIAS) and amending
Regulations, (EU) No 515/2014, (EU) 2016/399, (EU) 2016/794 and (EU) 2016/1624.

Best regards,

Jan Grinc
Head of the European Union Unit
Senate of Parliament of the Czech Republic

Senate Chancellery

Valdstejnské nam. 17/4 o
118 01 Prague 1 J,[ﬁ‘%u
Czech Republic
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SENAT
PARLAMENTU CESKE REPUBLIKY

11. FUNKCNI OBDOBI

106.

USNESENI SENATU

z 5. schiize, konané dne 8. b¥ezna 2017

k nafizeni Evropského parlamentu a Rady, kterym se zfizuje systém EU pro cestovni
informace a povoleni (ETIAS), a kterym se méni naFizeni (EU) é. 515/2014, (EU)
2016/399, (EU) 2016/794 a (EU) 2016/1624 /senatni tisk é&. N 4/11/

Senat
1.

1. vita

zfizeni evropského systému pro cestovni informace a povoleni (ETIAS) jako jedno
z dal$ich opatfeni k posileni ochrany vnéjsich hranic EU; '

2. ma za to,

7e lepdi identifikace a provéfovani stétnich prisludnikl tretich zemi osvobozenych
od vizové povinnosti, ktefi pfichdzeji na Gzemi EU, mizZe pFispdt k boji proti preshraniéni
kriminalit&, terorismu, omezeni nelegalni migrace a ke zvyseni vnitini bezpeénosti;

II.

1. souhlasi

s rdmcovou pozici vlddy a podporuje postoje, které se vldda rozhodla zastdvat v této
otdzce na unijni Grovni;

2. oceiluje zejména
propojeni systému ETIAS s ostatnimi unijnimi a mezindrodnimi informacnimi databazemi

a moznost pfehodnotit ukazatele rizik pro Gcely posuzovani zadosti o udéleni cestovniho
povoleni v pfipadé vyvoje bezpe€nostni a migracni situace;

3. souhlasi dale

s dobou platnosti cestovniho povoleni, kterd je stanovena na 5 let, zéroveil v8ak zastéva
nazor, ¥e by mélo v zajmu bezpeénosti dochdzet k pravidelnym kontroldm zdznamii
drzitell cestovniho povoleni v pfisludnych databdzich;




4. podporuje :
rychlé spusténi systému ETIAS;

5. pozitivné hodnoti

symbolické zpoplatnem systému, které pokryje naklady na vzmk a provoz systému
a nepovede k vyraznému zatiZeni vetejnych rozpotl;

6. pozaduje

v souladu s vlddou, aby Komise vyjasnila, jakym zplsobem bude Fedeno fungovani
systému ETIAS v téch statech, které se zatim plné nepodileji na uplatiiovani
schengenského acquis, jehoZ souédsti ma byt pfedloZeny navrh nafizeni;

III.

1. Zada vladu,

aby Senat informovala o tom, jakym zplisobem zohlednila toto usneseni, a o dal$im
vyvoji prOJednavam, a to v okamiiku dosaZeni poI|t|cke shody potfebného poctu
denskych statd na hlavnich prvcnch navrhu, nebo jiz predtim, pokud by se vysledky

prOJednavam v Radé zaaly vyrazné& odchylovat od postoje Ceské republiky vyJadreneho,'
v rémcové pozici vlady;

2. povéruje
pfedsedu Senatu, aby toto usneseni postoupil Evropske komisi.

Milan Stéch v. r.
ptedseda Sendatu

Tomas Grulich v. r.
ovéFovatel Senatu




Courtesy translation

THE SENATE
OF THE PARLIAMENT OF THE CZECH REPUBLIC

11™ TERM
106"

RESOLUTION OF THE SENATE

Delivered on the 5 session held on 8" March 2017

on the Proposal for a Regulation of the European parliament and of the Council
establishing a European Travel Information and Authorisation System (ETIAS)
and amending Regulations (EU) No 515/2014, (EU) 2016/399, (EU) 2016/794
and (EU) 2016/1624 /Senate Print No. N 004/11, COM(2016) 731/

The Senate

Il

II.

1. Welcomes

the establishment of the European Travel Information and Authorisation System
(ETIAS) as one of the further measures to strengthen the protection of the
external borders of the EU;

. Believes

that the better identification and verification of visa-exempt third country
nationals who arrive on EU territory may contribute to the fight against cross-

border crime, terrorism, reduction of illegal migration and strengthening of
internal security; ‘

. Agrees :
- with the Position of the Government and supports the positions that the

Government has decided to hold on this issue at EU level;

. Appreciates particularly

the interoperability of the ETIAS system with other EU and international
information databases and the possibility to reassess the risk indicators for the
examination of and decision on applications for travel authorisation in case of
developments of security and migration situation;




3.

Agrees further

with the validity period of the travel authorisation which is laid down for 5 years,
however, at the same time the Senate is of the opinion that in the interest of
security, regular checks of alerts regarding travel authorisation holders in the
relevant databases should be put in place;

. Supports

a quick activation of the ETIAS system;

. Evaluates positively

the symbolic travel authorisation fee that will cover the costs of establishment and
operation of the system and will not lead to substantial burden on public finances;

6. Requests,

I11.

in accord with the Government, that the Commission clarify the operation of the
ETIAS system in Member States that do not yet fully participate in the application
of the Schengen acquis, to which this Proposal for a Regulation should belong;

Requests

the Government to inform the Senate about the way this Resolution was taken
into account and about further development of negotiations once the political
agreement of the required number of Member States on the main elements of the
proposal is reached, or at an earlier time, should the results of negotiations in the
Council begin to depart considerably from the position of the Czech Republic
expressed in the General Position of the Government; ‘

Authorises .
the President of the Senate to forward this reasoned opinion to the presidents of
the European Commission, the European Parliament and the Council.

Milan Sté&ch
sigh manual
President of the Senate

Tomas Grulich
sign manual
Senate Verifier




